

EDUCATION



MAHIMA S

PROFILE:

I am Mahima s and am just 24 years old. I am a people person. I love meeting new people and learning about their lives. And I am result oriented, constantly checking in with the goal to determine how close or how far away. We are and what it will take to make it happen.

- ❖ **Master of Social Work**
 - **Mahatma Gandhi University (MGU)**
Kottayam, Kerala
- ❖ **Bachelors in Botany**
 - **Kerala University (KU)**
Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala
 - **Christian College Chengannur, Alappuzha**
- ❖ **PLUS TWO**
 - **Biology Science**
 - **Lourde Mount HSS,**
Vattappara, Trivandrum (2015 – 2017)
- ❖ **SSLC (ICSE)**
 - Completed School level from **Lourdes Mount , Trivandrum** in 2015

CERTIFICATES

- ❖ NSS Academy of Civil Service (NACS)
- ❖ Training certificate from IPCAI Grace Care
- ❖ Training certificate from Clinical and Research Centre for Neuro-Behavioral Science.
- ❖ Training certificate from Medical Social work of St John's Medical College Hospital, Bangalore.
- ❖ Training certificate from Psychiatric Social Work
- ❖ KAPS Student Certificate

LANGUAGE

- ❖ English
- ❖ Malayalam
- ❖ Tamil

SKILLS

- ❖ Excellent Communication and interpersonal skill

CONTACT

Address: Charuvila Puthenveedu,
Porunthamon,
Pulimath PO, 695612
Thiruvananthapuram

Phone: +917034132140
Email: mahimasks@gmail.com

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Father: Sasikumar P
Mother: Sangeetha B
Date of Birth: 20/10/1998
Marital Status: Single
Nationality: Indian
Present Address:

**Charuvila Puthenveedu,
Porunthamon,
Pulimath PO, 695612
Thiruvananthapuram**

- ❖ Leadership Skill
- ❖ Organization and Documentation Skill
- ❖ Ability to work in a team-oriented environment
- ❖ Team Management & Time Management
- ❖ Excellent Presentation skill

EXPERIENCE

- ❖ Trainee Social Worker
From 4th February 2022 – 25th March 2022 at Kanchiyar Grama Panchayat, Idukki.
- ❖ Trainee Social Worker
From 6th June 2022 – 6th July 2022 at IPCAI Grace Care (Geriatric Training & Development center, A Project of IPCAI Charitable Trust).
- ❖ Trainee Social Worker
From 1st January 2023- 31st January 2023 at Santhula Trust Hospital, Koothattukulam, Ernakulam.
- ❖ Trainee Social Worker (Medical Social Work)
From 2nd May 2023- 30th May 2023 at St. John's Medical College Hospital, Bangalore.
- ❖ Trainee Social Worker (Psychiatric Social Work)
From 14th August 2023 – 12th September 2023 at St. John's Medical College Hospital, Bangalore.

DECLARATION

I, **MAHIMA S**, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:
Date:

Mahima s